

---

**Privacy acknowledgement:** I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

\*

**Name: \*** Chris Thrum

**Email address: \*** [mineralsands@hotmail.com](mailto:mineralsands@hotmail.com)

**Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button: \*** Council meeting

**Date of meeting: \*** Tuesday 25 June 2019

**Agenda item title: \*** 6.3 Proposed New Lease – River Studios

\*

**Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.**

Dear City Of Melbourne Meeting Group

This is a written submission in regards to Agenda Item 6.3 Proposed New Lease – River Studios. Thanks to Councillor Rohan Leppert and the Council Officers involved in recognising the importance of obtaining more space at River Studio for the arts community of Melbourne. I support the recommendation from management for City of Melbourne to align all the studio spaces at River Studio.

City of Melbourne should continue to pursue a policy of getting further space for the Arts and Musical Communities of Melbourne. Council should encourage developers to take a holistic approach in providing a proportion of space to Studios and Workspaces for Artistic and Musical Communities. Taking advantage of available Real Estate is a good policy for Council to follow.

Best regards

Chris Thrum

Phone – 0422066973

Email – [mineralsands@hotmail.com](mailto:mineralsands@hotmail.com)

---

**Privacy acknowledgement:** I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

\*

**Name: \*** Chris Thrum

**Email address: \*** [mineralsands@hotmail.com](mailto:mineralsands@hotmail.com)

**Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button: \*** Council meeting

**Date of meeting: \*** Tuesday 25 June 2019

**Agenda item title:** 6.4 Funding Support Request June 2019

\*

**Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.**

Dear City Of Melbourne Meeting Group

This is a written submission in regards to Agenda Item 6.4 Funding Support Request June 2019. I support the recommendation from management. Purchasing a table at the 2019 NAIDOC Gala Ball on Saturday July 6 at Peninsular is appropriate and will be a continuation of following the philosophy and approach of Melbourne City Councils Reconciliation Action Plan.

2019 is being celebrated as the United Nations International Year Of Indigenous Languages. Voice , Treaty and Truth were the three key elements of the Uluru Statement from the Heart.

Here is a link to more about NAIDOC Week

<https://www.naidoc.org.au/get-involved/2019-theme>

And here is the Uluru Statement From The Heart link –

<https://www.Ivoiceuluru.org/>

Many thanks to the City of Melbourne for its continuing support of the Reconciliation Plan, First Nation People in the Kulin Nation and Nations around Australia would no doubt endorse this positive approach from Melbourne City Council.

Best regards

Chris Thrum

Phone – 0422066973

Email – [mineralsands@hotmail.com](mailto:mineralsands@hotmail.com)